Updated: 23/01/19



CHARLES HARRISON - CV

ABOUT:

Charles is a freelance composer and musician who has worked professionally since 2014 as a composer for film, video games, and other visual media - working internationally with various companies, directors, and producers (examples include: ApkGames.Guru, XGASOFT, Bournemouth University). Read more...

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Film Scoring, Composition and Arrangement, Mixing, Mastering, Recording (Field and Studio)/Microphone Setup, Post-Production, Customer Service

ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE WITH:

Logic Pro X, Sibelius, Pro Tools (AVID Certified User), Cubase, Kontakt, Massive, Cecilia, Soundgrain, Audiosculpt

MUSICIAN:

Violin/Fiddle: Wessex Strings (2019 - present), University Orchestra (2016-2019), University String Orchestra (2017-2019), String Quartet (2017-2018), Nordic Rumour (2016-Present), Dep. Violin/Fiddle player for folk bands/ensembles [Nordic Rumour, The Bog Dogs, Tweed in Bourbon].

Drummer: Yeovil Community Orchestra (2010-2013), Somerton Festival Band (2012-2016), University Big Band Bournemouth (2016 - 2017), Dep. drummer for Sherbourne Town Band.

FILMS, VIDEO GAMES, AND OTHER MEDIA

The Most Beautiful Painting	Composer, Sound Mixer, Sound Designer	Short Film	Dir. Yan Li	2018
The Legends of Jenny Haniver	Composer, Sound Mixer	Short Animated Film	Dir. Rowan Sefton	2018
CutYourStrings Project	Composer, Sound Engineer	Public Awareness Videos	Bournemouth University	2018
Perrücke	Composer	Short Film/Mini Doc	Dir. Julia Alcamo	2018
Yugure no Kagami	Composer	Video Game	XGASOFT	2017
Safari	Composer, Sound Designer	Short Animated Film	Dir. Erica Gualandi	2017
What Plot?	Composer, Sound Engineer	Short Animated Film	Dir. Elizabeth Hammond Hunt	2017
Jailbird: The Musical	Composer, Arranger, Music Producer	Short Film/Musical	Dir. Lexy Anderson	2016
Snooker Loopy/Snooker Loopy Pro	Composer	Video Game (Mobile)	ApkGames.guru	2015
Fruit Invaders	Composer	Video Game (Mobile)	ApkGames.guru	2015

In addition to the work listed above, Charles has worked with Lego stop-motion animator: MichaelhickoxFilms (SMV Productions) between 2014 - 2016. Together they worked on **31** different videos, for each of which he composed original scores. Their work included standalone short films, web series', and promotional videos with companies such as *CBC Network*, *iTech Solutions* and *Loot Crate*. These videos are hosted on YouTube and have been viewed a combined total of over **80 million** times (to date). A full list of their work together can be found on Charles' website here: https://www.charlesevanharrison.com/michaelhickoxfilms

OTHER EXPERIENCE

POST-PRODUCTION ASSISTANT, PINEWOOD GROUP LIMITED - APRIL 2017

SALES TEAM MEMBER; EVEREST CHAMPION; APPLE CHAMPION, DIXONS RETAIL — 2014-2016

A/V TECHNICIAN, ST. JAMES' CHURCH (VOLUNTARY) — 2013-2016

EDUCATION

- BSC (HONS) MUSIC AND SOUND PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY: FIRST CLASS HONOURS DEGREE (2016 -2019) - BOURNEMOUTH UNIVERSITY
- BTEC LEVEL 3 EXTENDED DIPLOMA IN CREATIVE MEDIA PRODUCTION: DMM (2012 2014) YEOVIL COLLEGE
- IGCSE/GCSE ENGLISH LITERATURE: B, ENGLISH LANGUAGE: B, MATHEMATICS: B, SCIENCE: C. (PRE-2012)

REFERENCES:

Happy to provide on request.

South West England 07854 176358 https://www.charlesevanharrison.com